






ID Task Name Estima Start Duration Finish

1 Overall Project Timeline (estimated) Yes Mon 4/2/12 1374 days? Tue 1/5/16

2 Development of GB Approval of Consultant RFP for EOA 
System Design

Yes Mon 4/2/12 90 days? Sat 6/30/12

3 Distribution and Responses to RFP Yes Sun 7/1/12 56 days? Sat 8/25/12

4 Evaluation, Selection, Appeals Process Yes Sun 8/26/12 42 days? Sat 10/6/12

5 Contract Negotiations Yes Sun 10/7/12 56 days? Sat 12/1/12

6 GB Approval of Contract Yes Sun 12/2/12 60 days? Wed 1/30/13

7 Consultant Assessment, Recommendation of EOA's 
Redesign (including regional stakeholders meeting)

Yes Thu 1/31/13 180 days? Mon 7/29/13

8 Develop Transportation Plan (ICEAM, including stakeholders) Yes Thu 1/31/13 120 days? Thu 5/30/13

9 EMCC Review and Endorsement Yes Tue 7/30/13 84 days? Mon 10/21/13

10 GB Approval of Transportation Plan Yes Tue 10/22/13 28 days? Mon 11/18/13

11 EMSA Approval of Transportation Plan Yes Tue 11/19/13 56 days? Mon 1/13/14

12 Development of RFP for EOA, including EMCC Review Yes Tue 1/14/14 300 days? Sun 11/9/14

13 GB approval to sent RFP to EMSA Yes Mon 11/10/14 42 days? Sun 12/21/14

14 EMSA Review and Approval of RFP Yes Mon 12/22/14 56 days? Sun 2/15/15

15 Distribution and Responses to RFP Yes Mon 2/16/15 90 days? Sat 5/16/15

16 RFP Evaluation, Selection and Appeals Yes Sun 5/17/15 60 days? Wed 7/15/15

17 Contract Negotiations Yes Thu 7/16/15 42 days? Wed 8/26/15

18 GB Approval Yes Thu 8/27/15 42 days? Wed 10/7/15

19 Implementation of Redesigned EMS Transportation 
System

Yes Thu 10/8/15 90 days? Tue 1/5/16
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REDESIGN OF EMS PATIENT TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM PRIOR TO RESULTS OF LEGISLATION (AB 1387) AND PRIOR TO PENDING 
DEVELOPMENT OF STATE EOA REGULATIONS MANDATED BY COURT (BUTTE COUNTY DESCISION)

Notes:
Some steps may include sub‐steps.
Some steps may be concurrent with other steps.

EOA ‐ Exclusive Operating Area
GB ‐ Governing Board
EMCC ‐ Emergency Medical Care Committee
RFP ‐ Request for Proposal

Risks:
• Pending statutory changes may alter system design.

• Development of Court mandated EOA Regulations may alter system design.
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February 20, 2012 

 

Virginia Hastings, Director 

ICEMA 

1425 South D Street 

San Bernardino, CA 92415 

 

RE: EMCC Discussions on Performance based contracts 

 

 

These comments or questions were generated from the materials you sent to the members 

of the EMCC in preparation for the discussions of performance based contracts on 

February 23, 2012.   

 

II. General Responsibilities and Duties of Provider, section I: It is unclear to me what 

the additional language is intended to prevent.  It would make more sense to me that the 

personnel wear an official uniform when responding to calls or representing the agency in 

public or private forums.  Taken literally, it could be questioned if the prehospital 

personnel that are assigned a 24 hour rotations must have approved uniform “at all times” 

even inside the station when not responding to calls or on official agency business. 

 

II. General Responsibilities and Duties of Provider, section P:  The provider has 

assisted the San Bernardino county paramedic training programs with this valuable 

resource for many years.  Due to competition for paramedic preceptors in recent years 

from out of area programs, it would be helpful if the defining criteria of “San Bernardino 

County” be added.  With the addition the sentence would read, “Provider shall provide 

paramedic preceptors for San Bernardino County prehospital training programs. 

 

II. General Responsibilities and Duties of Provider, section Q: It is unclear what this 

section defines.  It would seem reasonable that the provider would assist ICEMA in 

evaluating and implementing expanded scope programs for paramedics and EMT’s 

within the provider’s obligations.  It is unclear how the provider is responsible for the 

same actions with first responding agencies.  Suggested change is to remove “and first 

responder personnel” from this section. 

 

V. First Responder Coordination, Section A: Either of the re-supply options is 

effective so long as the first responding agency fully participates in the electronic patient 

care data process.  If there is no electronic patient care data process, then the re-supply 

process should not be the responsibility of the provider.   

 

 

 



VI. Provider Dispatch Services, Section E: The requirement for EMD certification is 

appropriate.   

 

XVII. Data Collection and Reporting Requirements, Section E (A):  As the electronic 

patient care data process is more than five (5) years in progress and federal grants and 

penalty assessment have been used to provide this equipment, it is not appropriate that 

the provider continue to provide any supplemental funding to first responding agencies 

for ePCR hardware.  Since 2006 the EMCC annual reports reflect the provider has been 

in full compliance with the reporting process.  Continuing to assess the provider to fund 

first responding agencies toward implementing a long standing system requirement is 

questionable. 

 

 XVII. Data Collection and Reporting Requirements, Section E (B):  This item is 

unclear.  How is this section different than the continuing education programs identified 

in V. section H?  Is this section the ICEMA web-based continuing educational program 

identified in the overview section to the Fire Chiefs?  There are educational issues with 

this new addition.  If the provider creates and provides ICEMA with educational 

materials, is the provider responsible for the criteria for continuing education as defined 

in regulations?  If the regulatory agency (ICEMA) elects to provide continuing education, 

the costs and requirements should not be the providers.  Further, if ICEMA elects to 

provide continuing education, their educational content should be approved by the 

Continuing Education Coordinating Board for Emergency Medical Services (CECBEMS) 

or at least reviewed and approved by an external regulatory agency.  

 

XVIII. Liquidated Damages, Section C:  It is my sense that the compliance rate 

identified at 90% (ninety-percent) is effective and realistic and there is other and 

appropriate language sufficient to ensure system reliability. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this contract. 

Jim Holbrook 

 

 




